Santa Rosa Quilt Guild

Meeting Minutes

May 19, 2016

President Jim Jensen called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M.

Rhonda Denny introduced several guests and 2 new members Nicole Hinch and AnnStateler-Calhoun

Program speaker Lenore Crawford was introduced by Jan Nilsen. The presentation was on how to create an Art Quilt, step by step.

The presentation was followed up with a few questions from the floor.

Business Meeting: Called to order at 11:15 A.M.

Quilt Related Announcements

- Jim Jensen shared information about several quilt shows around the area. Piecemakers Quilt Guild Legacies of Love is 7/16-7/17 at the Dominican Center, Fremont, the Ridge Quilters Guild, Welcome to my Paradise Garden, 8/13-8/14 in Paradise, CA. In addition to the Wine Country Quilt show on 6/4-6/5 at the Veteran Memorial Building.

Pointless Sisters have an exhibit currently on display at the Laguna de Santa Rosa, 900 Sanford Road, The Russian River Watershed in Fabric, on display until 9/13/ 2016.

- Phyllis Gallaway announced
 - o There are a few opening opportunities in the Retreat session of 8/21-8/26.

Treasurer Report

- Report of current account standing was presented.

Committee Reports

Programs (Jan Nilsen)

The next two workshops are FULL with waiting lists. If you have not paid for your spot in any of the workshops, please do so quickly or those on the wait list will be offered the unpaid seats.

August program will be Sandra Bruce presenting a wonky color technique. Signup sheets will be available at the next meeting.

Fair Liaison and Opportunity Quilt (Pam McVey)

- -There is a need of volunteers to sell tickets at the Wine Country Quilt Show and she has sign-up sheets. Please help fill the slots.
- There are signup sheets for the Fair demonstration slots and Opportunity quilt ticket sales.

Mystery Quilt

Linda Hooper provided a signup sheet and shared that instructions are available on the guild website (TSW) for the June 2 meeting. Fabric selections are important.

TSW

Rhonda Denny is presenting the Member Handbook and refreshers for new and old

<u>Sew-A-Row</u> (Genelle Voorhees)

Shared available Sew-A-Rows to be signed out

Friendship Blocks (Cheryl Dudley)

Shared current blocks available and addressed some confusion on the nine patch. If you have one just make it as you have it and return.

<u>Library</u> (Sharon Fry)

Reported many wonderful new Library additions

Merit Award and Honorary Life membership nominations for outstanding service to the guild are due before 1:00 P.M. June 16th.

Fons and Porter subscription offer is now running. \$15 yr get your checks or cash to Sharon by May 31st.

Sharon offered some suggestions from the Library collection to support Friendship Block requests.

Boutique

Tickets are available for today's auction, see Betty Upchurch.

Community Outreach

Mirna Estes reminded us how much the Veterans' appreciate the hats and scarfs we provide for them.

Sunshine

Jan Westerman reminded us that if you know of someone who needs "sunshine" to please call or email her.

Name Tag drawing

Phyllis Gallaway and Marcia McAlpin

Show and Tell

Jim Jensen adjourned the meeting at 11:45 A.M.

Carole Behlke, Secretary